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Luis Montoya

From: Newell "David" Stockdale <newells@allieduniversal.com>
Sent: Friday, October 24, 2025 11:14 AM
To: Luis Montoya; Jorge Marin
Subject: [EXT]Re: C~O Hollywood- Allied Univ.- C~O Ft Lauderdale Bid#519
Attachments: Exhibit 2- Bid tab 10-24-25.pdf; Sodium Hypochlorite co-op contract award 

10-24-25.pdf; Sodium Hypochlorite cam.docx; Exhibit 1- Solicitation 10-24-25.pdf

Mr. Montoya and Mr. Marin, 
 
I've got great news to share, the C~O Ft. Lauderdale's Commission approved our Bid last night and 
attached is the finalized paperwork for the C~O Ft. Lauderdale's Bleach COOP Bid.  
 
Note that the price and term is below. 
FTL Deliveries (4500 Gallons or more)- $1.66 per Gallon 
LTL Deliveries (4499 Gallons or Less)- $1.76 per Gallon 
Term- 11-30-2025 thru 11-29-2027 
 
Please let me know if you need anything from me otherwise we look forward to continuing our 
longstanding relationship. 
 
Regards, 
 
 
 
Newell "David" Stockdale 
Territory Sales Representative  
Allied Universal Corp. 
Phone- 786-347-7422 
E-fax- 937-401-2918 
https://www.allieduniversal.com/ 
newells@allieduniversal.com 
 
 
On Thu, Oct 2, 2025 at 8:00 AM Newell "David" Stockdale <newells@allieduniversal.com> wrote: 
Mr. Montoya, 
 
I know that you were out of the office when I sent this, so I wanted to follow up and just make sure that 
you saw it. Please let me know what our next steps will be and if you need anything from me. The C~O Ft 
Lauderdale will be taking this to commission on 10-23-25. 
 
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
 
 
On Mon, Sep 29, 2025 at 3:07 PM Newell "David" Stockdale <newells@allieduniversal.com> wrote: 
Mr. Marin, 
 
I saw that Mr. Montoya was out of the office, but I wanted you to be aware that Allied Universal was the 
low bidder for the C~O ft Lauderdale's COOP Bid, so please let me know if you need anything from me. 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
Newell "David" Stockdale 
Territory Sales Representative  
Allied Universal Corp. 
Phone- 786-347-7422 
E-fax- 937-401-2918 
https://www.allieduniversal.com/ 
newells@allieduniversal.com 
 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Newell "David" Stockdale <newells@allieduniversal.com> 
Date: Mon, Sep 29, 2025 at 3:03 PM 
Subject: C~O Ft Lauderdale Bid#519 
To: Luis Montoya <LMONTOYA@hollywoodfl.org> 
 

Mr. Montoya, 
 
I have great news, we were the low bidder for their Bleach COOP Bid and they will be taking this to 
commission on 10-23-25 to be finalized. I have attached the Bid Tabulation for your review, please let 
me know if you have any questions or if you require anything additional from me and I'll make sure that 
you get it right away. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
Newell "David" Stockdale 
Territory Sales Representative  
Allied Universal Corp. 
Phone- 786-347-7422 
E-fax- 937-401-2918 
https://www.allieduniversal.com/ 
newells@allieduniversal.com 

 
 
============================================================ 
NOTICE:  This communication, including all attachments, may contain legally privileged, confidential or proprietary 
information. If the reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any reading, 
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dissemination, distribution, copying, disclosure or other use of this information is strictly prohibited.  If you have received 
this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by email reply and delete this message and all copies and 
backups, thereof.  Thank You. 
============================================================ 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 


